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Hearings were held in this case on Novenber 15, 1983, in
Phi | i psburg, Pennsylvania. A bench decision was thereafter
rendered and appears below with only non-substantive changes.
That decision is now affirmed.
This case was of course presented before ne upon the
petition for assessment of civil penalty filed by the
Secretary of Labor pursuant to Section 105(d) of the
Federal M ne Safety and Health Act of 1977 for one
violation of the regulatory standard at 30 CFR Section
75.201. The general issue is whether the Rushton M ning
Conpany, which I will refer to as Rushton, has violated
the cited regulatory standard and, if so, what is the
appropriate penalty to be assessed.

The order before me (No. 1150256) was i ssued pursuant
to Section 104(d)(2) of the Act by MSHA I nspector
Donal d Klem ck on May 7, 1982, and reads as foll ows:

"The nethod of mining that was followed in the F-butt
008 section during the 12:00 to 8:00 a.m shift under
t he supervision of Ed Snyder, section foreman, exposed
the m ners to unusual danger fromroof falls due to
faulty recovery of
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the pillar between the nunber 25 and 26 roons in that the right
side final pushout stunp was mned, recovered first head-on and
the continuous mner continued to mne toward the caved area,

al nost renoving the entire right side fender."

| should note that the order was anmended at the begi nning of
this hearing and that anmendnment was subsequently nodified. As
finally agreed to by the parties, the nodification to the order
added that the nmethod of mining also violated the roof contro
pl an drawi ng 7(a).

The standard cited, 30 CFR O 75.201, reads as follows: "The
met hod of mining followed in any coal mne shall not expose the
m ner to unusual dangers fromroof falls caused by excessive
wi dt hs of rooms and entries or faulty pillar recovery nethods."

Now, the determ native issue in this case, as both parties
have stipulated in essence, is whether, in taking the right side
final pushout of the cited stump, the continuous m ner operator
pl aced hi nsel f under unsupported roof. If the continuous m ner
operator did indeed place hinself under unsupported roof, it is
conceded that the operator would have been exposed to unusua
dangers froma potential roof fall in violation of the cited
standard. On the other hand, if he did not proceed beyond
unsupported roof, then it is recognized and conceded that there
was no viol ation.

In this regard, there is evidence on the one hand fromthe
governnment through the testinony of MSHA Inspector Klem ck, based
on his observations of the nunber of support posts placed
adj acent to the pushout area and an estimate of the distance
bet ween these posts, that the final pushout was cut to a depth of
some 24 to 30 feet. | observe at this point that this estimte
was itself given with a six foot margin of error, thereby in
itself raising sone question as to its accuracy.

Since it is undisputed that the m ner operator would have
been under unsupported roof because of his position on the
machine if he cut to a depth of 15 feet or nore, according to the
testimony of Inspector Klem ck the m ner operator would have been
some 11 to 15 feet beyond supported roof.
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I note, however, that even though the inspector had a cloth tape
measure with himat the tine of his inspection, he did not use it
to obtain a nore precise nmeasurenent. | also note that it is a
wel | established practice for MSHA i nspectors to throw such tapes
with a weighted object attached into an area too dangerous to
enter personally in order to obtain a nore precise neasurenent.
This procedure is ordinarily followed in the presence of a
representative of the mne operator, and that under those
circunstances there can be little dispute over the distance. You
have then an objective basis on which you can establish the
di stance. As | say, this procedure was not followed in this case.

Mor eover, according to Mark Nayl or, the representative of
the m ne operator who acconpani ed | nspector Klenick, he told
I nspector Klem ck that he thought the cut was only 13 to 14 feet
deep. While M. Klenick apparently disagreed with this estimate,
stating sonething to the effect that he felt the cut was deeper
than that, | note that even then, in spite of the know edge at
that point that his estinmate was bei ng questi oned and woul d
i ndeed undoubt edly be questioned and chal |l enged at future
proceedi ngs, the inspector nevertheless did not even at that
point take a nore precise nmeasurenment or receive some sort of
concurrence as to the depth of the cut fromthe representative of
t he operator.

I nmust point out also that the governnment's evidence is also
tenpered by the testinmony of the operator's w tnesses-n ners who
were present when the cut was taken-nanely, roof bolter Lenuel
Hol | en; the continuous m ner operator, Donald Baker; and the
section foreman, Ed Snyder. In addition, there was the testinony
of M. Naylor, who acconpani ed Kl em ck during his inspection. Al
of these witnesses confirnmed that the cut in the final pushout on
the right side of this stunp did not place the continuous niner
oper at or under unsupported roof.

I find with respect to the operator's wi tnesses, that the
testi nony of Don Baker, the continuous miner operator, is
particularly significant.
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He had only nmonments before working on the final pushout on the
ri ght side been working on the final pushout on the left side.
According to his undisputed testinony, some material fromthe
roof had begun falling on him or falling on the continuous

m ner, while he was working on the final pushout on the |eft
side. Around the sane tinme he along with the other gentlenen on
the scene observed serious roof problens further up. M. Baker
was, as he testified, also quite aware at that tinme of other roof
falls that had occurred in this mne in which continuous mners
had been buried. He was, in fact, in my opinion freshly aware of
his nortality at that time and, under the circunstances, would
certainly be the | ast person to work under unsupported roof. |
therefore give his testinony that he was not working under
unsupported roof special credence.

Under the circunstances, | amconpelled to find that the
government has just not been able to sustain its burden of proof
of the violation. By so finding, this does not mean that | do not
believe in the veracity of the government's testinmony. Nothing

could be further fromthe truth. I am convinced that the
i nspector testified truthfully to the best of his ability. I am
absol utely convinced of that. | amjust conpelled to find, for

the reasons stated, that | am not convinced that his observations
have been sufficiently corroborated by any objective neasure and
particularly in light of the opposing credible testinony, | just
cannot sustain the governnment's case. | cannot find based on the
credi bl e evidence that the continuous miner operator had cut the
final pushout to a depth that woul d have exposed himto
unsupported roof.

Accordingly, | find that the violation has not been
committed. The order is therefore vacated, and this case is
di sni ssed.
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ORDER
Order No. 1150256 is vacated and this case is dism ssed.

Gary Melick
Assi stant Chief Administrative Law Judge



